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You don't often get email from@acic.gov.au. Learn why this is important

OFFICIAL
Thanks —sounds great.

Director | National Firearms Register Program | Capability Support Branch

From: Assurance Reviews
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2024 12:31 PM

g2 |
Cc: : Assurance Reviews ; 3¥¥

Subject: RE: National Firearms Register Program - Contact Details 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks S}
We are progressing through our coordination and procurement processes, and will send through more information soon
including a team list to clear of any conflicts of interest.
We will also send any required security pass forms to the reviewers once confirmed with your security team.
If you have any questions or need anything further, please don’t hesitate to reach out on the below details.
Kind regards,

L)
| Coordination Officer
Assurance Reviews Unit
Data Policy and Assurance Branch
Digital ID and Data Policy Division
Department of Finance
T: (Direct) | T: 02 6215 2144 (ARU)
E: AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au
e @finance gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

L2

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 12:02 PM

To:@_agig.gox.au>; Assurance Reviews <As&uLancaBesLim@_ﬁnans:ﬁ.gmLau>;
@finance.gov.au>

Cc:@acic.gov.au>; Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>;
@acic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: National Firearms Register Program - Contact Details 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

You don't often get email ﬁoacic.gmLau Learn why this is important
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

Nice to meet you — I've dropped in my full signature block so you gave my full details.
I'll find out about the security forms, I’'m new to the agency myself.
Kind regards,
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Director | National Firearms Register Program | Capability Support Branch
Australian Criminal Intelligence Commission | Ngunnawal and Ngambri Country
H 6 88

First Nation artwork

2]

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work, and pay my respects to Elders past, present and future

tror N - ..
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2024 11:57 AM

To: Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>; acic.gov.au>
Cc: m.goiau> Assurance Rewews <As&umme8ﬂm@ﬁnam.gﬂau>

Subject: Re: National Firearms Register Program - Contact Details 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Good morning

Just wanted to introduce you toand her colleagues from Finance who will be coordinating our gateway review.
has some questions which | suggested you would be best placed to answer in your role as NFR program manager

Cheers

s 22
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From: Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 11:46:19 AM

To: A - - ..
Cc: @_aﬂc.gmr.au> Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>;
@finance gov.au>; @finance gov.au>;

Subject: National Firearms Register Program - Contact Details 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thank you for your time over the phone just now.
As discussed, | am just checking in to see if there are extra security forms needed for unescorted access passes for the
upcoming National Firearms Register Program, First-Stage Review.
| understand you are no longer with the program, can you please provide the best contact details for, so | can
discuss with her.
Kind regards,

L7

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

- SR ofinance gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

L2]

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged.
They are intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you have
received this message in error and any use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this





